Item Page #

CONTINUATIONS:	
1. A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER 57 OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED "TOWN FACILITIES."	2
2. A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER 70 OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED "ZONING."	12
PUBLIC HEARINGS:  3. A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER 23 OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED "GOVERNMENTAL DEPARTMENTS."	12
4. A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW ESTABLISHING CHAPTER 76 OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED "TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEMS FACILITIES."	18
5. A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW AMENDING ARTICLE II OF THE UNIFORM TRAFFIC CODE OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD ENTITLED "TRAFFIC REGULATIONS."	19

### . TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD TOWN BOARD PUBLIC HEARING OCTOBER 8, 2024 10:00 P.M.

#### **COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT:**

JENNIFER DESENA- Town Supervisor

ROBERT J. TROIANO - District 1 Councilman

EDWARD SCOTT- District 2 Councilman

DENNIS J. WALSH- District 3 Councilman

CHRISTINE LIU- District 4 Councilwoman

#### **ALSO PRESENT:**

RAGINI SRIVASTAVA - Town Clerk

NISHI SEHGAL - Deputy Town Clerk

RICHARD NICOLELLO, ESQ. - Town Attorney

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Good morning, everybody. If you'd please stand and put your right hand over your heart for the Pledge.

(WHEREUPON, the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.)

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Good morning. Sorry for the brief delay. As you can see, we are missing two of our council members. Unfortunately, one's due to illness in the family and one due to court obligation, but we'll get started. Madam Clerk, please call the roll.

THE CLERK: Good morning, Town of North Hempstead, Town Board meeting, October 8, 2024. Councilman Troiano?

COUNCILMEMBER TROIANO: Present.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott?

COUNCILMEMBER SCOTT: Here.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh?

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Here.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Liu?

COUNCILMEMBER LIU: Here.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor Desena?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Here.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. We'll start with our public comments.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Yes.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Please keep your comments up to three minutes.

(WHEREUPON, there were 5 minutes of public comments.)

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: We are done with our cards for public comment. All the cards for agendas. We are moving on to the agenda now.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Please call Item #1.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Item #1. A public hearing to consider the adoption of a local law amending Chapter 57 of the Town Code entitled "Town Facilities." We have a card on that.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: We have a card on Item #1?

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Yes; Charles Idol.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay.

MR. IDOL: Good morning, Supervisor. Good morning, everyone. I just wanted to come to say I support putting some kind of code restriction on launching drones on Town of North Hempstead property. You asked me to -- I sent everyone the documentation on several towns that have this in place. I added to that. I didn't say last time, but there's actually a national database now monitoring crashes in towns that you can look up how many crashes are happening in various

towns. I support it. Again, not only because it is important to the welfare of the residents, but I'm again deeply concerned about assets, water towers, pumping plants for water districts, electric substations. If these things are flown in any one of the parks we have electric substations that are very close to many of these parks. So I do hope that you will put the code restriction in. And if there's any questions, I can answer for you, I'm here. Anything?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Thank you. Anybody have any questions?

MR. IDOL: Thank you very much.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay, thank you. Just to be clear, this is going -- this would limit drones from taking off and landing at our park property, but the town does not have authority to regulate drones in the air. Seeing no other comments, I move to close the hearing and offer the resolution for its adoption.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano?

COUNCILMEMBER TROIANO: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott?

COUNCILMEMBER SCOTT: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh?

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Liu?

COUNCILMEMBER LIU: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor Desena?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye.

Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board:

#### **RESOLUTION NO. 487 - 2024**

# A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER 57 OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED "TOWN FACILITIES."

**WHEREAS**, the Town Board, as the legislative body of the Town of North Hempstead is empowered to amend the Town Code pursuant to the provisions of Article 9 of the New York State Constitution, the Town Law, and the Municipal Home Rule Law; and

**WHEREAS**, a proposed Local Law has been prepared, pursuant to enabling legislation, to amend Chapter 57 of the Town Code entitled "Town Facilities" imposing regulations on the take offs and landings of unmanned aerial vehicles from and on Town property; and

**WHEREAS**, the proposed Local Law, in final form, has been on the desks or tables of all the members of the Town Board for seven calendar days, exclusive of Sunday; and

**WHEREAS**, due notice was heretofore given of a public hearing to be held on October 8, 2024, concerning the adoption of the proposed Local Law, which Local Law was available for viewing by the public on the Town's website and during regular business hours in the Office of the Town Clerk; and

**WHEREAS**, the Town Board has carefully considered the proposed Local Law during the seven-day period, conducted a public hearing on September 3, 2024, with respect to the Local Law, and has afforded all interested persons an opportunity to be heard at the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the State Environmental Quality Review Act and the Act's implementing regulations (the "SEQRA Regulations") the Department of Planning and Environmental Protection has recommended that the adoption of the Local Law be determined to be a Type II Action pursuant to Sections 617.5(c)(26) and (33) of the SEQRA Regulations and, as such, no further environmental review is required; and

**WHEREAS**, this Board deems it in the public interest to adopt the proposed Local Law, to be effective immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State of the State of New York (the "Secretary of State").

#### NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

**RESOLVED** that the Town Board determines that the adoption of the Local Law is a Type II Action pursuant to Sections 617.5(c)(26) and (33) of the SEQRA Regulations and, as such, no further environmental review is required; and be it further

**RESOLVED** that Local Law No. 7 of 2024 be and it hereby is adopted, which Local Law reads as follows:

## TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD LOCAL LAW NO. 7 OF 2024

## A LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER 57 OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED "TOWN FACILITIES."

**BE IT ENACTED** by the Town Board of the Town of North Hempstead as follows:

**Section 1.** Legislative Intent.

The Board finds that it is in the best interest of the Town of North Hempstead to amend Chapter 57 of the Town Code enacting regulations for "Unmanned Aerial Vehicles" in order to ensure the safety to the public and maintain a pleasing public environment free of potential audiovisual nuisance.

#### Section 2.

Chapter 57 of the Town Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

#### ARTICLE IV. UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLES

§ 57-19 Legislative Intent.

- A. The Town Board of the Town of North Hempstead has determined that there has been a proliferation of the use of unmanned aerial vehicles (commonly known as "drones" and "model aircraft") (UAV) in and around the Town of North Hempstead. The Town Board also finds that the flying of these drones presents an audiovisual nuisance and potentially dangerous condition to the public and wildlife that may be present at Town facilities. Such a condition is inconsistent with maintaining of a safe and pleasing public environment. The Town Board further finds that it is in the public interest to regulate the private and commercial use of such UAV on the grounds of Town facilities.
- B. The Town Board recognizes that the Federal Aviation Administration has authority to regulate the use of UAV by public entities as well as UAV used for commercial purposes and that no person shall operate a UAV for commercial purposes without the express permission of the FAA.
- C. No provision under this Article shall be interpreted to apply to the Aerodrome, located on West Shore Road in Port Washington which is a Town facility specifically reserved for the use of UAV.

§ 57-20 Scope; applicability.

A. Scope. No UAV may be taken off/launched from or landed at any Town facility, as defined herein, by any private, commercial, or business person or entity without approval of such use from the Town of North Hempstead, as evidenced by a permit issued by the Town Clerk.

#### B. Applicability.

- 1. The provisions of this chapter do not apply to any use of UAV at the Aerodrome, located at Hempstead Harbor on West Shore Road in Port Washington.
- 2. The provisions of this chapter do not, and are not intended to limit, replace, or circumvent any state or federal law, code or regulation. Should any provision of this chapter be in conflict with any applicable federal, state, or local law, ordinance, code, or regulation, the more restrictive provision or requirement shall prevail.

#### § 57-21 Definitions.

As used herein and unless otherwise expressly stated or unless the context or subject matter otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLE: Any mechanical device weighing not less than fifty five hundredths of a pound (0.55 lbs) which is airborne or may be caused to be airborne, including model airplanes and drones as well as any other similar mechanical device that is controlled by radio transmitter.

#### § 57-22 Enforcement.

All employees of the Department of Public Safety who are now or hereafter charged with the responsibility to perform inspection and/or enforcement duties with regard to the laws, codes, ordinances, and rules and regulations within the general jurisdiction of their respective department, as well as police officers having jurisdiction, are hereby further empowered to enforce the provisions of this chapter and to issue appearance tickets returnable in the District Court of Nassau County for violations thereof.

#### § 57-23 Penalties for offenses.

A. Any person who violates the provisions of this article shall, upon conviction thereof, be guilty of a violation pursuant to the Penal Law of the State of New York, punishable by (1) a fine not exceeding \$500.00; (2) a fine not exceeding \$1,000.00 for a second offense occurring within the first year of the first offense; (3) a fine not exceeding \$1,500.00 for a third offense occurring within eighteen months of the first offense; or by both such fine and imprisonment.

#### § 57-24 Permits.

- A. Anyone seeking issuance of a special exception permit to operate a UAV, not otherwise permitted by another governmental authority, shall file an application with the Town Clerk on forms provided by the Town Clerk.
- B. Permit period. For the period beginning on October 1 and concluding on April 31, a seasonal use permit shall be available to applicants satisfying the permitting requirements of this chapter. For the period beginning on May 1 and concluding on September 31, a nonseasonal use permit shall be available to applicants satisfying the permitting requirements of this chapter when the applicant intends to use a UAV at a Town facility between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m.
- C. Form of permit application.
- 1. The application for a permit shall set forth the following information:
- a. The name, address and telephone number of the person seeking to conduct such activity.
- b. <u>If the activity is proposed to be conducted for, on behalf of or by an organization, the name, principal address and telephone number of the organization.</u>
- 1. The name, address and telephone number of the person or officers of the organization authorized to be responsible for the activity.
- c. The date when the activity is to be conducted.
- d. <u>Description of any photographic, video and/or audio recording capabilities of the UAV as well as any attachments to the UAV.</u>
- e. <u>The UAV operator's AMA membership number, if any, or, where applicable, the UAV's FAA registration number.</u>
- 2. <u>For purposes of a nonseasonal use application</u>, and in addition to the information required by Subsection C(1) of this section, the applicant shall set forth in the permit application:
- a. The number of persons who will be involved conducting the activity(ies).
- b. The area over which the activity(ies) is (are) proposed to be conducted as well as the starting point and the termination point.
- c. The times when the activity(ies) is (are) proposed to commence and terminate.

- d. The altitude(s) of the proposed UAV flight.
- D. <u>Waiver of time limitation: The Town Clerk, where good cause is shown therefor, shall have the authority to consider any application hereunder which is filed less than 15 days prior to the proposed activity date.</u>

#### § 57-25 Insurance requirement.

- A. As part of the application for a permit to operate a UAV under the terms of this chapter, the applicant must provide proof of liability insurance, naming the Town of North Hempstead as a named insured, in the following minimum limits:
- 1. General liability: \$1,000,000.
- 2. Bodily injury: \$500,000 individual.
- 3. Bodily injury: \$1,000,000 single accident.
- 4. Property damage: \$500,000.
- B. For purposes of this section, proof of membership in the Academy of Model Aeronautics ("AMA") shall be deemed to be satisfactory proof of insurance for noncommercial UAV operations.

#### § 57-26 Standards for issuance.

The Town Clerk shall issue a permit as provided for hereunder when, from a consideration of the application and from such other information as may otherwise be obtained, he or she finds that:

- A. The proposed activity will be orderly in character and not tend to disturb the public peace.
- B. The conduct of the activity will not interrupt the providing of normal emergency services in the area.
- C. The conduct of the activity will not interrupt the safe and orderly movement of traffic.

#### § 57-27 Alternative permit.

The Town Clerk, in denying an application for a special exception permit, shall be empowered to authorize the conduct of the activity on a date, at a time different from that designated by the applicant. An applicant desiring to accept an alternate permit shall,

within three days after notice of the action by the Town Clerk, file a written notice of acceptance with the Town Clerk. An alternate permit shall conform to the requirements of a permit under this chapter.

#### § 57-28 Form of permit.

- A. Each permit shall contain the following information:
- 1. The name and address of the person granted the permit.
- 2. The name of the manufacturer, model number, and serial number of the UAV to be flown.
- 3. <u>Description of any photographic, video and/or audio recording capabilities of the UAV as well as any attachments to the UAV.</u>
- 4. The UAV operator's AMA membership number, if any, or, where applicable, the UAV's FAA registration number.

#### § 57-29 Duties of permittee.

- A. A permittee hereunder shall comply with all permit terms and conditions and with all applicable laws and ordinances, including, without limitation, regulations and rules promulgated by the AMA in the case of hobbyist UAV operation or 14 CFR Part 107 in the case of commercial UAV operation.
- B. The person granted the permit shall have the permit in his/her immediate possession at all times during the conduct of the activity and shall display the same upon demand of any person authorized to enforce this chapter.

#### § 57-30 Conduct of permittee.

A permittee shall operate the authorized UAV in a manner consistent with the permit issued by the Town of North Hempstead.

#### § 57-31 Exceptions.

A. The above prohibition shall not apply to the use of drones for active law enforcement purposes, or where the same is authorized by license or permit under the laws and regulations of the United States of America, the State of New York, or under the regulations of the Town of North Hempstead, or as a function of any Town Department, or for which permission has been previously granted by the appropriate governing body, board, agency or commission having authority to grant such permissions.

## B. The above prohibition shall not apply to the use of UAV or drones at the "Aerodrome" located at Hempstead Harbor on West Shore Road in Port Washington.

#### § 57-32 Repeal of other laws.

All local laws in conflict with the provisions of this Local Law are hereby superseded and suspended.

\*\*\*

Section 3.

This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State.

and: be it further

**RESOLVED** that the Town Clerk be and hereby is authorized and directed, in the manner required by law, to file a copy of the Local Law with the Secretary of State, and to publish a notice of adoption of the Local Law, which notice shall be in substantially the following form:

#### NOTICE OF ADOPTION

**PLEASE TAKE NOTICE** that pursuant to the provisions of Article 9 of the New York State Constitution, the Municipal Home Rule Law, and the Town Law, at a meeting of the Town Board duly held on October 8, 2024, Local Law No. 7 of 2024 was adopted. The Local Law amends Chapter 57 of the Town Code entitled "Town Facilities" in order to regulate unmanned aerial vehicles taking off and landing on Town property.

Dated: Manhasset, New York

October 8, 2024

#### BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD RAGINI SRIVASTAVA TOWN CLERK

Dated: Manhasset, New York

October 8, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows:

Ayes: Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena.

Nays: None.

Absent: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte.

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

Henry Krukowski, being duly sworn, deposes and says that on the 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2024, he posted the attached Notice of Hearing to consider the adoption of a Local Law amending Chapter 57 of the Town Code entitled "Town Facilities" setting regulations for takeoffs and landings of unmanned aerial vehicles on Town property, at the following locations:

**Town Clerk Bulletin Board** 

**Manhasset Post Office** 

**Great Neck Post Office** 

**Port Washington Post Office** 

**Greenvale Post Office** 

**Roslyn Heights Post Office** 

**Albertson Post Office** 

**Carle Place Post Office** 

**Westbury Post Office** 

**New Hyde Park Post Office** 

Sworn to me this

27th day of August, 2024

**Notary Public** 

KRISTIN M REPPER
Notary Public - State of New York
NO. 01RE6403450
Qualified in Nassau County
My Commission Expires Jan 27, 20

# NEWSDAY AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK 200 PLANDOME ROAD MANHASSET, NY 11030-2326

STATE OF NEW YORK)

Legal Notice No.

0021872120

:SS .:

COUNTY OF ERIE)

The undersigned, being duly sworn, says that such person is a duly authorized custodian of records of Newsday LLC, the publisher of Newsday, a daily newspaper published in Melville, County of Suffolk, State of New York, and circulated in Nassau, Suffolk, and Queens Counties, and that the Legal Notice of which the annexed is a true copy, was published in the following editions/counties of said newspaper on the following dates:

Friday

August 30, 2024

Nassau

Samantha Robinson

Print Name:

Authorized Designee of Newsday LLC, Publisher of Newsday

la W.D.

**SWORN** to before me this 03 Day of September, 2024.

Notary Public

Connor Wack
Notary Public - State of New York
No. 01WA0024608
Qualified in Erie County

Commission Expires

05/10/2028

#### **Ad Content**

on September 10, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Town Board Meeting Room, Town Hell, 220 Plandome Road, Manhasset, New York, to consider the adoption of a Local Law establishing Chapter 57 of the Town Code entitled Town Facilities" setting regulations for takeoffs and landings of unmanned aerial vehicles on Town property. PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that all interested persons shall have an opportunity to be heard concerning the Local Law at the time and place advertised. PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the full text of the proposed Local Law will be posted on the Town's website and be on file in the Office of the Town Clerk prior to the hearing and may be examined during regular business hours. Dated Manhasset, New York August 13, 2024.

BOARD OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD RAGINI SRIVASTAVA TOWN CLERK

#### **NEWSDAY PROOF**

Ad Number: 0021872120

Advertiser:

**TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK** 

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

Henry Krukowski, being duly sworn, deposes and says that on the 8<sup>th</sup> day of October, 2024, he posted the attached Notice of Adoption of a Local Law amending Chapter 57 of the Town Code entitled "Town Facilities" in order to establish setting regulations for takeoffs and landings of unmanned aerial vehicles on town property, at the following locations:

**Town Clerk Bulletin Board** 

Henry Krukowski

Sworn to me this

8th day of October, 2024

**Notary Public** 

KRISTIN M REPPER
Notary Public - State of New York
NO. 01RE6403450
Qualified in Nassau County
My Commission Expires Jan 27, 20

# NEWSDAY AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK 200 PLANDOME ROAD MANHASSET, NY 11030-2326

STATE OF NEW YORK)

Legal Notice No.

0021878751

:SS.:

COUNTY OF ERIE)

The undersigned, being duly sworn, says that such person is a duly authorized custodian of records of Newsday LLC, the publisher of Newsday, a daily newspaper published in Melville, County of Suffolk, State of New York, and circulated in Nassau, Suffolk, and Queens Counties, and that the Legal Notice of which the annexed is a true copy, was published in the following editions/counties of said newspaper on the following dates:

Friday

October 11, 2024

Nassau

Samantha Robinson

Print Name:

Authorized Designee of Newsday LLC, Publisher of Newsday

**SWORN** to before me this 15 Day of October, 2024.

Notary Public

Connor Wack
Notary Public - State of New York
No. 01WA0024608
Qualified in Erie County

**Commission Expires** 

05/10/2028

#### Ad Content

Legal Notice # 21878751
NOTICE OF ADOPTION
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that
pursuant to the provisions of
Article 9 of the New York
State Constitution, the Municipal Home Rule Law, and
the Town Law, at a meeting
of the Town Board duly held
on October 8, 2024, Local
Law, No. 7 of 2024 was adopted.
The Local Law amends
Chapter 97 of the Town Code
entitled "Town Facilities" in
order to regulate unmanned
aerial vehicles taking off and
landing on Town property.
Dated Manhasset, New York
October 8, 2024
BY ORDER OF THE TOWN
BOARD OF THE TOWN OF
NORTH HEMPSTEAD
RAGINI SRIVASTAVA
TOWN CLERK

#### **NEWSDAY PROOF**

Ad Number:

0021878751

Advertiser:

TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. Item #2. A public hearing to consider the adoption of a local law amending Chapter 70 of the Town Code entitled "Zoning."

SUPERVISOR DESENA: This item is not ready to be voted upon, so I move to continue it until November 12, 2024.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano?

COUNCILMEMBER TROIANO: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott?

COUNCILMEMBER SCOTT: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh?

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Liu?

COUNCILMEMBER LIU: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor Desena?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Item #3. A public hearing to consider the adoption of a local law amending Chapter 23 of the Town Code entitled "Governmental Departments."

SUPERVISOR DESENA: This deals with our public safety department, and we have our Commissioner of Public Safety Derek Skuzenski here with us to say a few words about this resolution. Commissioner Skuzenski? Are there any cards on this?

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: No, we don't have any cards on this.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay. I would like to take a five-minute break, while we're looking for the Commissioner anyway, so I move -- oh, he's here. Nevermind.

MR. SKUZENSKI: Good morning. I apologize for the delay. You want me to speak on --

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Yes, just a quick synopsis of this local law amending Chapter 23.

MR. SKUZENSKI: Yeah, so this would amend Chapter 23 of the Town Code to make the commissioner and deputy commissioner of public safety Harbor Masters, which would be a great benefit to the department. Currently, the department oversees 12 bay constables, and we are seeking to have the same authority as the people that we supervise. In addition to that, it would provide greater training opportunities and access to information that we currently do not have access to.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay. Are there any questions? I move to close the public hearing and offer the resolution and move for its adoption. Thank you, Commissioner.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Trojano?

COUNCILMEMBER TROIANO: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott?

COUNCILMEMBER SCOTT: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh?

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Liu?

COUNCILMEMBER LIU: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor Desena?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye.

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Once second. Just before you leave, Commissioner. Could you give us the accurate number of how many feral cats -- how many vouchers? And the other program stopped in June and not May, correct?

MR. SKUZENSKI: Year to date, we have given out 73 vouchers.

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Not the 38 that we just heard of.

MR. SKUZENSKI: We did, I believe, it was -- it's been operational since the beginning of August. So from August till today, it was 73.

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Seventy-three?

MR. SKUZENSKI: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Okay, thank you. Someone just here just said 36, I believe.

MR. SKUZENSKI: No, it was more than that.

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Seventy-three.

MR. SKUZENSKI: It was 73 from August until today.

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Okay. How about that clinic?

MR. SKUZENSKI: And then we do --

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Can you straighten out why the clinic is --

MR. SKUZENSKI: So we were having monthly cat clinics. It was on one Sunday per month. Our feral cat coordinator left, so we did not have a feral cat coordinator for several months so the shelter director was coordinating the feral cat clinics, and was a lot for her to balance along with the private vendors that we use. If anyone had any cats spade or neutered, it was very costly, and they are doing at \$88 per cat, which is a great price. So we do have to work with that vendor and their availability. So the combination of that with our staff's availability made it difficult. We had a clinic in May. I do not believe we had one in June, July, August, or September. We were trying to have one this month, but our feral cat coordinator did not start yet. Last week, she was approved by the Town Board, and we received permission from HR for her to start, so we were reaching her to yesterday to coordinate a start date.

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER SCOTT: It's not months out, is it?

MR. SKUZENSKI: No, I'm hoping maybe we can get a clinic this month; if not, definitely next month.

COUNCILMEMBER SCOTT: Right, so it's not months out for the hirer, though?

MR. SKUZENSKI: No, she's hired.

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: No, she's hired. Thank you.

MR. SKUZENSKI: We got her ID from HR yesterday.

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Thank you.

MR. SKUZENSKI: Thank you.

Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board:

#### **RESOLUTION NO. 488 - 2024**

A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER 23 OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED "GOVERNMENTAL DEPARTMENTS."

**WHEREAS**, the Town Board, as the legislative body of the Town of North Hempstead is empowered to amend the Town Code pursuant to the provisions of Article 9 of the New York State Constitution, the Town Law, and the Municipal Home Rule Law; and

WHEREAS, a proposed Local Law has been prepared, pursuant to enabling legislation, to amend Chapter 23 of the Town Code entitled "Governmental Departments" adding the function of "Harbormaster" as defined pursuant to the Criminal Procedure Law to the duties of the Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner of Public Safety; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Local Law, in final form, has been on the desks or tables of all the members of the Town Board for seven calendar days, exclusive of Sunday; and

**WHEREAS**, due notice was heretofore given of a public hearing to be held on October 8, 2024, concerning the adoption of the proposed Local Law, which Local Law was available for viewing by the public on the Town's website and during regular business hours in the Office of the Town Clerk; and

**WHEREAS**, the Town Board has carefully considered the proposed Local Law during the seven-day period, conducted a public hearing on October 8, 2024, with respect to the Local Law, and has afforded all interested persons an opportunity to be heard at the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the State Environmental Quality Review Act and the Act's implementing regulations (the "SEQRA Regulations") the Department of Planning and Environmental Protection has recommended that the adoption of the Local Law be determined to be a Type II Action pursuant to Sections 617.5(c)(26) and (33) of the SEQRA Regulations and, as such, no further environmental review is required; and

**WHEREAS**, this Board deems it in the public interest to adopt the proposed Local Law, to be effective immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State of the State of New York (the "Secretary of State").

#### NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

**RESOLVED** that the Town Board determines that the adoption of the Local Law is a Type II Action pursuant to Sections 617.5(c)(26) and (33) of the SEQRA Regulations and, as such, no further environmental review is required; and be it further

**RESOLVED** that Local Law No. 8 of 2024 be and it hereby is adopted, which Local Law reads as follows:

#### TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD LOCAL LAW NO. 8 OF 2024

# A RESOLUTION FOR THE ENACTMENT OF A LOCAL LAW AMENDING CHAPTER 23 OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED "GOVERNMENTAL DEPARTMENTS."

**BE IT ENACTED** by the Town Board of the Town of North Hempstead as follows:

Section 1. Legislative Intent.

The Board finds that it is in the best interest of the Town of North Hempstead to amend Chapter 23 Article 11 of the Town Code adding the function of "Harbormaster" as defined pursuant to the Criminal Procedure Law, Section 2.10(19), to the powers and responsibilities of the Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner of Public Safety.

#### Section 2.

Chapter 23 of the Town Code is hereby amended to read as follows: \*\*\*

§ 23-11.2 Department established; Commissioner.

A. There is hereby established in the Town of North Hempstead a Department of Public Safety.

- A. The chief executive officer and administrative head of such Department shall be the Commissioner, who shall be appointed by the Town Board for the term fixed by law and at such salary as may be fixed by the Town Board. They Commissioner shall be appointed on the basis of his administrative and practical experience and education, as well as such additional standards as may be required by law or the Town Board. The Commissioner shall be the head of the Department with power and authority to appoint and remove officers and employees under his jurisdiction in accordance with Civil Service Law and other applicable laws. He may appoint one Deputy, who may act generally for the Commissioner in the absence of the Commissioner, and one Assistant. The Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner shall serve the function of "Harbormaster" as defined pursuant to Criminal Procedure Law § 210.10(19); provided, however, that nothing in this subdivision shall be deemed to authorize the Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner to carry, possess, repair or dispose of a firearm.
- B. Before entering upon the duties of office, the Commissioner shall execute and file with the Town Clerk an official undertaking, if the same is required by the Town Board, in such sum as is prescribed by the Town Board and in such form as is approved by the Town Attorney.

\*\*\*

#### Section 3.

This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State.

and; be it further

**RESOLVED** that the Town Clerk be and hereby is authorized and directed, in the manner required by law, to file a copy of the Local Law with the Secretary of State, and to publish a notice of adoption of the Local Law, which notice shall be in substantially the following form:

#### NOTICE OF ADOPTION

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the provisions of Article 9 of the New York State Constitution, the Municipal Home Rule Law, and the Town Law, at a meeting of the Town Board duly held on October 8, 2024, Local Law No. 8 of 2024 was adopted. The Local Law amending Chapter 23 of the Town Code entitled "Governmental Departments" in order to add the function of "Harbormaster" as defined pursuant to the Criminal Procedure Law to the duties of the Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner of Public Safety.

Dated: Manhasset, New York

October 8, 2024

#### BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD RAGINI SRIVASTAVA TOWN CLERK

Dated: Manhasset, New York

October 8, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows:

Ayes: Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena.

Nays: None.

Absent: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte.

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

Henry Krukowski, being duly sworn, deposes and says that on the 25<sup>th</sup> day of September, 2024, he posted the attached Notice of Hearing to consider the adoption of a Local Law amending Chapter 23 of the Town Code entitled "Governmental Departments" in order to amend the powers and duties of the Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner of the Town of North Hempstead Department of Public Safety in order to provide them with the function of "Harbormasters" as defined pursuant to the New York State Criminal Procedure Law, at the following locations:

**Town Clerk Bulletin Board** 

**Manhasset Post Office** 

**Great Neck Post Office** 

**Port Washington Post Office** 

**Greenvale Post Office** 

**Roslyn Heights Post Office** 

**Albertson Post Office** 

Carle Place Post Office

**Westbury Post Office** 

**New Hyde Park Post Office** 

Henry Krukowski

Sworn to me this

25th day of September, 2024

**Notary Public** 

KRISTIN M REPPER
Notary Public - State of New York
NO. 01RE6403450
Qualified in Nassau County
My Commission Expires Jan 27, 20

### NEWSDAY AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK 200 PLANDOME ROAD MANHASSET, NY 11030-2326

STATE OF NEW YORK)

Legal Notice No.

0021876537

:SS.:

COUNTY OF ERIE)

The undersigned, being duly sworn, says that such person is a duly authorized custodian of records of Newsday LLC, the publisher of Newsday, a daily newspaper published in Melville, County of Suffolk, State of New York, and circulated in Nassau, Suffolk, and Queens Counties, and that the Legal Notice of which the annexed is a true copy, was published in the following editions/counties of said newspaper on the following dates:

Friday

September 27, 2024

Nassau

By:

Samantha Robinson

Print Name:

Authorized Designee of Newsday LLC, Publisher of Newsday

Lwe

**SWORN** to before me this 01 Day of October, 2024.

Notary Public

Connor Wack
Notary Public - State of New York
No. 01WA0024608
Qualified in Erie County
Commission Expires 05/10/2028

#### Ad Content

Legal Notice # 21874537
NOTICE OF HEARING
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be held by the Town Board of the Town of North Hempstead, October #, 2024, at 10:100
AMA. In the Town Board Miesting Room, Town Hall, 220
Plandome Road, Manhasset, New York, for the purpose of considering the adoption of the Local Law amending Chapter 23 of the Town Code entitled "Sovernmental Departments" in order to amend the powers and duties of the Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner of the Town Gode entitled "Sovernmental Departments" in order to amend the powers and duties of the Commissioner of the Town of North Hempstead Departments" in Order to provide them with the function of "Marbomasters" as defined pursuant to the New York State Criminal Procedure Jaw.
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NO-TICE that all interested persons shall have an opportunity to be heard concerning the Local Law at the time and place advertised.
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NO-TICE that the full text of the proposed Local Law will be posted on the Town's website on the Town's website on the many and the proposed Local Law will be posted in the Office of the Town Clerk prior to the hearing and may be examined during regular business hours.
Dated: Manhasset, New York Sort Many Sort

#### **NEWSDAY PROOF**

Ad Number:

0021876537

Advertiser:

TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

Henry Krukowski, being duly sworn, deposes and says that on the 8<sup>th</sup> day of October, 2024, he posted the attached Notice of Adoption of a Local Law amending Chapter 23 of the Town Code entitled "Governmental Departments" in order to add the function of "Harbormaster" as defined pursuant to the Criminal Procedure Law to the duties of the Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner of Public Safety, at the following locations:

**Town Clerk Bulletin Board** 

Henry Krukowski

Sworn to me this

8th day of October, 2024

**Notary Public** 

KRISTIN M REPPER
Notary Public - State of New York
NO. 01RE6403450
Qualified in Nassau County
My Commission Expires Jan 27, 20

### NEWSDAY AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK 200 PLANDOME ROAD MANHASSET, NY 11030-2326

STATE OF NEW YORK)

Legal Notice No.

0021878750

':SS.:

COUNTY OF ERIE)

The undersigned, being duly sworn, says that such person is a duly authorized custodian of records of Newsday LLC, the publisher of Newsday, a daily newspaper published in Melville, County of Suffolk, State of New York, and circulated in Nassau, Suffolk, and Queens Counties, and that the Legal Notice of which the annexed is a true copy, was published in the following editions/counties of said newspaper on the following dates:

Friday

October 11, 2024

Nassau

Samantha Robinson

Print Name:

Authorized Designee of Newsday LLC, Publisher of Newsday

Chel

**SWORN** to before me this 15 Day of October, 2024.

Notary Public

Connor Wack
Notary Public - State of New York
No. 01WA0024608
Qualified in Erie County

Commission Expires (

05/10/2028

#### Ad Content

Ad Content

Lagal Notice # 21878750

NOTICE OF ADOPTION

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that
pursuant to the provisions of
Article 9 of the New York
State Constitution, the Municipal Home Rule Law, and
the Town Law, at a meeting
of the Town Board duly held
on October # 2024, Local
Law No. 8 of 2024 was adopted. The Local Law amending
Chapter 23 of the Town Code
entitled "Governmental Departments" in order to add
the function of "Harbormaster" as defined pursuank to
the Criminal Procedure Law
to the duties of the Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner and Deputy

#### **NEWSDAY PROOF**

Ad Number:

0021878750

Advertiser:

TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Madam Clerk, before we call the next item, I know we have people here to speak. I just ask for a quick recess. Five minutes.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano?

COUNCILMEMBER TROIANO: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott?

COUNCILMEMBER SCOTT: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh?

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Liu?

COUNCILMEMBER LIU: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor Desena?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye.

(WHEREUPON, at this time, there was a pause in the Proceeding.)

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Motion to resume?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Yes, motion to resume.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano?

COUNCILMEMBER TROIANO: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott?

COUNCILMEMBER SCOTT: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh?

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Liu?

COUNCILMEMBER LIU: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor Desena?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Item #4.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Okay. Excuse me. We are not going -- we're not ready to proceed with this hearing today. Unfortunately, we are missing two board members, so we're not ready to proceed with it, but I do know that people are here to be heard, so I move reopen public comments, so that people may be heard on this subject. Town Clerk, would you please call the roll?

ATTORNEY NICOLINO: Motion to reopen public comments.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Reopen public comment.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Motion to reopen public comment. Councilman Troiano?

COUNCILMEMBER TROIANO: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott?

COUNCILMEMBER SCOTT: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh?

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Liu?

COUNCILMEMBER LIU: I'm sorry. I just want to clarify. So we're going to allow them to

speak, but not going to vote on it?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Correct.

COUNCILMEMBER LIU: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor Desena?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye.

(WHEREUPON, there were 46 minutes of public comments.)

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Madam Clerk, can you please call the next Item #5.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Item #5. A public hearing to consider the adoption of a local law amending Article II of the Uniform Traffic Code of the Town of North Hempstead entitled "Traffic Regulations."

SUPERVISOR DESENA: This item is to allow code enforcement employees to write additional tickets other than just parking tickets. Is there anyone who wishes to be heard on this?

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: We don't have cards on this item.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Seeing none, I move to close the hearing and offer the resolution and move for its adoption.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano?

COUNCILMEMBER TROIANO: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott?

COUNCILMEMBER SCOTT: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh?

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Liu?

COUNCILMEMBER LIU: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor Desena?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye.

Supervisor DeSena offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, which resolution was declared adopted after a poll of the members of this Board:

#### **RESOLUTION NO. 489 - 2024**

A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW AMENDING ARTICLE II OF THE UNIFORM TRAFFIC CODE OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD ENTITLED "TRAFFIC REGULATIONS."

**WHEREAS**, the Town Board, as the legislative body of the Town of North Hempstead is empowered to amend the Town Code pursuant to the provisions of Article 9 of the New York State Constitution, the Town Law, and the Municipal Home Rule Law; and

WHEREAS, a proposed Local Law has been prepared, pursuant to enabling legislation, to amend Article II of the Uniform Traffic Code of the Town Code entitled "Traffic Regulations" codifying Sections 306(b), 401-1, and 402-1 of the New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law and allowing Code Enforcement to issue violations of these Sections under Town Code; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Local Law, in final form, has been on the desks or tables of all the members of the Town Board for seven calendar days, exclusive of Sunday; and

**WHEREAS**, due notice was heretofore given of a public hearing to be held on October 8, 2024, concerning the adoption of the proposed Local Law, which Local Law was available for viewing by the public on the Town's website and during regular business hours in the Office of the Town Clerk; and

**WHEREAS**, the Town Board has carefully considered the proposed Local Law during the seven-day period, conducted a public hearing on October 8, 2024, with respect to the Local Law, and has afforded all interested persons an opportunity to be heard at the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the State Environmental Quality Review Act and the Act's implementing regulations (the "SEQRA Regulations") the Department of Planning and Environmental Protection has recommended that the adoption of the Local Law be determined to be a Type II Action pursuant to Sections 617.5(c)(26) and (33) of the SEQRA Regulations and, as such, no further environmental review is required; and

**WHEREAS**, this Board deems it in the public interest to adopt the proposed Local Law, to be effective immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State of the State of New York (the "Secretary of State").

#### NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

**RESOLVED** that the Town Board determines that the adoption of the Local Law is a Type II Action pursuant to Sections 617.5(c)(26) and (33) of the SEQRA Regulations and, as such, no further environmental review is required; and be it further

**RESOLVED** that Local Law No. 9 of 2024 be and it hereby is adopted, which Local Law reads as follows:

#### TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD LOCAL LAW NO. 9 OF 2024

# A RESOUTION FOR THE ENACTMENT OF A LOCAL LAW AMENDING ARTICLE II OF THE UNIFORM TRAFFIC CODE OF THE TOWN CODE ENTITLED "TRAFFIC REGULATIONS."

**BE IT ENACTED** by the Town Board of the Town of North Hempstead as follows:

Section 1. Legislative Intent.

The Board finds that it is in the best interest of the Town of North Hempstead to amend Article II of the Uniform Traffic Code of the Town Code codifying Sections 306(b), 401-1, and 402-1 of the New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law under the Town Code, providing authority to Code Enforcement officials to issue summonses under local statute.

#### Section 2.

Article II of the Uniform Traffic Code is hereby amended to read as follows: \*\*\*

ARTICLE II Traffic Regulations

- § 4.1 Vehicle Regulations.
- A. No vehicle shall be parked on the public highways of the Town of North Hempstead unless a certificate or certificates of inspection, as required pursuant to Title III, Article 5 of the New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law, is or are displayed upon the vehicle or affixed to the registration certificate for the vehicle.
- B. No motor vehicle shall be parked upon the public highways of the Town of North Hempstead without being registered in accordance with the provisions of Title IV, Article 14 of the New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law.
- C. No person shall park a motor vehicle on the public highways of the Town of North Hempstead unless such vehicle shall have a distinctive number assigned to it by the Department of Motor Vehicles and a set of number plates issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles with a number and other identification matter if any, corresponding to that of the certificate of registration conspicuously displayed, one on the front and one on

the rear of such vehicle, each securely fastened so as to prevent the same from swinging and placed, whenever reasonably possible, not higher than forty-eight inches and not lower than twelve inches from the ground; provided, however, that in any registration year for which only one number plate is issued, such number plate shall constitute a set of number plates for the time in which such use is authorized, shall be displayed on the rear of the vehicle and none shall be displayed on its front.

- 1. Number plates shall be kept clean and in a condition so as to be easily readable and shall not be covered by glass or any plastic material.
- 2. <u>Number plates shall not be knowingly covered or coated with any artificial or synthetic material or substance that conceals or obscures such number plates or that distorts a recorded or photographic image of such number plates.</u>

#### Section 3.

**ARTICLE VII Miscellaneous Provisions** 

§ 44 Penalties for offenses.

- A. Every person convicted of a violation of the following sections of this code shall be punished in accordance with the following schedule:
- 1. For violation of §§ 36B and 37B, by a fine of \$225, plus any surcharge payable to other governmental entities, and penalties under § 45 for late payment, if applicable.
- 2. For violation of § 15B(1) through and including B(11), of § 15C, and of any offense in Articles III and IV, except §§ 20 and 23 of this Code, by a fine of \$80, plus any surcharge payable to other governmental entities, and penalties under § 45 for late payment, if applicable.
- 3. For violation of §§ 20 and 23 of this Code and any offense in Article IX of this Code, except those enumerated above in the preceding Subsection A(1) and (2), by a fine of \$30, plus any surcharge payable to other governmental entities, and penalties under § 45 for late payment, if applicable.
- 4. For violation of § 4.1 of this Code, by a fine of \$175, plus any surcharge payable to other governmental entities, and penalties under § 45 for late payment, if applicable.

4 <u>5.</u> For commission of any other violation under this Code, except for those enumerated above in this Subsection A and except for violations under the Vehicle and Traffic Law of the State of New York, by a fine of \$100, plus any surcharge payable to other governmental entities, and penalties under § 45 for late payment, if applicable.

\*\*\*

#### Section 4.

This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State.

and; be it further

**RESOLVED** that the Town Clerk be and hereby is authorized and directed, in the manner required by law, to file a copy of the Local Law with the Secretary of State, and to publish a notice of adoption of the Local Law, which notice shall be in substantially the following form:

#### NOTICE OF ADOPTION

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the provisions of Article 9 of the New York State Constitution, the Municipal Home Rule Law, and the Town Law, at a meeting of the Town Board duly held on October 8, 2024, Local Law No. 9 of 2024 was adopted. The Local Law amending Article II of the Uniform Traffic Code of the Town Code entitled "Traffic Regulations" codifying Sections 306(b), 401-1, and 402-1 of the New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law and allowing Code Enforcement to issue violations of these Sections under Town Code.

Dated: Manhasset, New York

October 8, 2024

#### BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF NORTH HEMPSTEAD RAGINI SRIVASTAVA TOWN CLERK

Dated: Manhasset, New York

October 8, 2024

The vote on the foregoing resolution was recorded as follows:

Ayes: Councilperson Liu, Councilperson Scott, Councilperson Troiano, Councilperson Walsh, Supervisor DeSena.

Nays: None.

Absent: Councilperson Adhami, Councilperson Dalimonte.

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

Henry Krukowski, being duly sworn, deposes and says that on the 25<sup>th</sup> day of September, 2024, he posted the attached Notice of Hearing to consider the adoption of a Local Law amending Article II of the Uniform Traffic Code of the Town of North Hempstead entitled "Traffic Regulations" in order to include certain violations enumerated in the New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law in connection with vehicle registrations, inspections and license plates, at the following locations:

Henry Krukowski

**Town Clerk Bulletin Board** 

**Manhasset Post Office** 

**Great Neck Post Office** 

**Port Washington Post Office** 

**Greenvale Post Office** 

**Roslyn Heights Post Office** 

**Albertson Post Office** 

**Carle Place Post Office** 

**Westbury Post Office** 

New Hyde Park Post Office

Sworn to me this

25th day of September, 2024

**Notary Public** 

KRISTIN M REPPER
Notary Public - State of New York
NO. 01RE6403450
Qualified in Nassau County
My Commission Expires Jan 27, 20

### **NEWSDAY AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION**

TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK 200 PLANDOME ROAD MANHASSET, NY 11030-2326

STATE OF NEW YORK)

Legal Notice No.

0021876534

:SS .:

COUNTY OF ERIE)

The undersigned, being duly sworn, says that such person is a duly authorized custodian of records of Newsday LLC, the publisher of Newsday, a daily newspaper published in Melville, County of Suffolk, State of New York, and circulated in Nassau, Suffolk, and Queens Counties, and that the Legal Notice of which the annexed is a true copy, was published in the following editions/counties of said newspaper on the following dates:

Friday

September 27, 2024

Nassau

Samantha Robinson

Print Name:

Authorized Designee of Newsday LLC, Publisher of Newsday

SWORN to before me this 01 Day of October, 2024.

Notary Public

Connor Wack Notary Public - State of New York No. 01WA0024608 Qualified in Erie County

**Commission Expires** 

05/10/2028

#### **Ad Content**

Lagal Notice # 21876534
NOTICE OF HEARING
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that
a public hearing will be held
by the Town Board of the
Town of North Hempstead,
on the 8th day of October,
2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the
Town Board Meeting Room,
Town Hall, 220 Plandome
Road, Manhasset, New York,
to consider the adoption of a
Local Law amending Article
II of the Uniform Traffic
Code of the Town of North
Hempstead entitled "Traffic
Regulations" in order to include certain violations
enumerated in the New York
State Vehicle and Traffic
Caw in connection with vehicle registrations, inspections
and license plates.
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that all interested persons shall have an opportunity
to be heard concerning the
Local Law at the time and
place advertised.
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that all interested persons shall have an opportunity
to be heard concerning the
Local Law at the time and
place advertised.
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the full text of the
proposed Local Law will be
Orfice of the Town Clerk prior to the hearing and may be
order to the town of the control of the town
DORAD OF THE TOWN OF
NORTH HEMPSTEAD
RAGINI SERVASTAVA
TOWN CLERK

#### **NEWSDAY PROOF**

Ad Number:

0021876534

Advertiser:

TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

Henry Krukowski, being duly sworn, deposes and says that on the 8<sup>th</sup> day of October, 2024, he posted the attached Notice of Adoption of a Local Law amending Article II of the Uniform Traffic Code of the Town Code entitled "Traffic Regulations" codifying Sections 306(b), 401-1, and 402-1 of the New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law and allowing Code Enforcement to issue violations of these Sections under Town Code, at the following locations:

**Town Clerk Bulletin Board** 

Henry Krukowski

Sworn to me this

8th day of October, 2024

**Notary Public** 

KRISTIN M REPPER
Notary Public - State of New York
NO. 01RE6403450
Qualified in Nassau County
My Commission Expires 140 277 22

### NEWSDAY AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK 200 PLANDOME ROAD MANHASSET, NY 11030-2326

STATE OF NEW YORK)

Legal Notice No.

0021878747

:SS.:

COUNTY OF ERIE)

The undersigned, being duly sworn, says that such person is a duly authorized custodian of records of Newsday LLC, the publisher of Newsday, a daily newspaper published in Melville, County of Suffolk, State of New York, and circulated in Nassau, Suffolk, and Queens Counties, and that the Legal Notice of which the annexed is a true copy, was published in the following editions/counties of said newspaper on the following dates:

Friday

October 11, 2024

Nassau

Samantha Robinson

Print Name:

Authorized Designee of Newsday LLC, Publisher of Newsday

**SWORN** to before me this 15 Day of October, 2024.

Notary Public

Connor Wack
Notary Public - State of New York
No. 01WA0024608
Qualified in Erie County

**Commission Expires** 

05/10/2028

#### Ad Content

Legal Notice # 21878747
NOTICE OF ADOPTION
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that
pursuant to the provisions of
Article 9 of the New York
State Constitution, the Municipal Home Rule Law, and
the Town Law, at a meeting
of the Town Beard duly held
on October # 2024, Local
Law No. 9 of 2024 was adopt.
ded. The Local Law amending
Article II of the Uniform Train
fic Code of the Town Code entitled "Traffic Regulations"
codifying Sections 306(b),
401-1, and 402-1 of the New
York State Vehicle and Traffic Law and allowing Code Enforcement to issue violations
of these Sections under
Town Code.
Dated: Manhasset, New York
October # 2024
BY ORDER OF THE TOWN
BOARD OF THE TOWN
BOARD OF THE TOWN OF
NORTH HEMPSTEAD
RAGINISRIVASTAVA
TOWN CLERK

#### **NEWSDAY PROOF**

Ad Number:

0021878747

Advertiser:

TOWN OF NORTH HEMP TOWN CLERK

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you. Motion to adjourn.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: I move to adjourn.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Troiano?

COUNCILMEMBER TROIANO: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Scott?

COUNCILMEMBER SCOTT: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Walsh?

COUNCILMEMBER WALSH: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Councilman Liu?

COUNCILMEMBER LIU: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Supervisor Desena?

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Aye.

CLERK SRIVASTAVA: Thank you.

SUPERVISOR DESENA: Thank you.

(WHEREUPON, the Proceeding concluded at 11:28 A.M.)

Regers Seivastana

Town Clerk